
Baker County Library District  
Board of Directors 

Regular Meeting Agenda 
Monday, Jan 14, 2013, 7:00 – 8:30 pm 

Riverside Meeting Room, Baker County Public Library 
2400 Resort St, Baker City 
Gary Dielman, President 

 

PS / 2013-01-12 

 

The Board of Directors meets on the 2nd Monday each month from 7.00 to 9.00p in the 
Riverside Meeting Room at 2400 Resort Street, Baker City, Oregon. 

 

7:00 I. CALL TO ORDER Dielman 

 
II. Additions/deletions from the agenda (ACTION) 

Related documents (1):  Agenda. 
Dielman 

 III. Conflicts or potential conflicts of interest Dielman 

 IV. Approval of minutes from previous Board Meeting (ACTION) 
Related documents (1):  Board Meeting Minutes 12/10/12. 

Dielman 

 V. Open forum for general public comments & communications 
In the interests of time and to allow as many members of the public an opportunity to 
speak, the board asks guests to limit remarks to five (5) minutes if speaking on behalf of 
an individual, or ten (10) minutes if speaking on behalf of a group or organization. 

   

7:10 VI. PREVIOUS BUSINESS 

 
i. OTEC Power Equipment Easement (ACTION) 

Guest Presenter: Carol Phillips, OTEC Staking Technician 
Related documents (2): OTEC Right of Way Easement Agreement; 

Location map. 

Phillips  

    

7:30 VI. ANNUAL / RECURRING BUSINESS  

 
i. Audit Report FY11-12 

Guest Presenter: Kent Bailey, Auditor 
Related documents (1): To be distributed at meeting. 

 Bailey 

    
8:00 VIII. NEW BUSINESS 
  None  
    

8:10 IX. ADMINISTRATIVE REPORTS  

 
i. Director’s Report  

    Related documents:  To be distributed at meeting. 
Stokes 

 ii. Business and Financial Report 
Related documents:  To be distributed at meeting. 

Hawes 

 X. Agenda items for next regular meeting:  Feb 11, 2013 Dielman 

    
8:30 XI. ADJOURNMENT Dielman 

The times of all agenda items except open forum are approximate and are subject to change. Other matters 
may be discussed as deemed appropriate by the Board. If necessary, Executive Session may be held in 
accordance with the following. Topics marked with an asterisk* are scheduled for the current meeting's 
executive session.  

ORS 192.660 (1) (d) Labor Negotiations 
ORS 192.660 (1) (e) Property 

ORS 192.660 (1) (h) Legal Rights 
ORS 192.660 (1) (i) Personnel

 



Baker County Library District  
Board of Directors 

Regular Meeting Agenda - Annotated 
Monday, Jan 14, 2013, 7:00 – 8:30 pm 

 

Page 1 of 3 
 

 

I. Call to Order          Dielman 
II. Additions/deletions from agenda (ACTION)   Dielman 
III. Conflicts or potential conflicts of interest    Dielman 
IV. Approval of minutes from previous Board Meeting (ACTION) Dielman 
V. Open public forum 
VI. Previous Business 

i. OTEC Power Equipment Easement (ACTION)   Phillips 
Ms. Carol Phillips, OTEC Staking Technician, is attending the meeting on request of the 
Board. She will explain the proposal and be available to answer questions. OTEC has 
requested placement of a transformer on library premises. Relevant documents include a 
Right of Way Easement Agreement and illustration.   

 
VII.  Annual / Recurring Business 

i. Audit Report FY11-12      Bailey 
Mr. Kent Bailey, CPA from Guyer & Associates, is attending the meeting to present the 
FY2011-2012 Audit Report.  A bound and printed copy of the audit will be distributed at 
the meeting. 
 
VIII. New Business 

 
IX. Administrative Reports 

i. Director’s Report       Stokes 
General 
After the shooting atrocities at Clackamas Mall and Newtown CT, I directed all staff to 
review FEMA webinar training “Active Shooter: What you can do”.  I also met with Baker 
City Police Chief Security Wyn Lohner on 1/8/13 for a consultation about safety 
measures and will next be meeting with John Minarich of Alpine Alarm to review security 
system options.  Safety & Security procedures will be included in the District-wide staff 
training in spring. 
 
Facilities.  
Eaves on the main branch are again showing water damage below the gutters on the 
Madison and Resort St sides of the building.  Wet plaster has broken and fallen, leaving 
growing holes with prominent icicles as snow melts. Sid Johnson & Co will be notified. 
 
The condenser motor on the boiler compressor unit needed replacement in early 
January. The assessment and repair was done by Cook & Emele. 
 
The PRCF work crew visited Fri, Dec 14 and did excellent work winterizing the grounds. 
Their January visit was canceled due to lack of available PRCF guard staff.  
A Quarterly Report from John Watson is included.   
 
Friends.  
Four small shopping carts from the Friends are now available to the public.  Two are 
parked at the front entrance and two at the riverside door.  The library purchased and 
installed “Cart Parking” signage and will also be getting plaques that acknowledge the 
Friends’ contribution to place on the carts.   
 
The Friends is trying to put together a Big Read grant application due Feb 5 2013. It has 
organized a Big Read Planning Committee which is currently gathering public input on 



Baker County Library District  
Board of Directors 

Regular Meeting Agenda - Annotated 
Monday, Jan 14, 2013, 7:00 – 8:30 pm 

 

Page 2 of 3 
 

 

the book selection.  An online survey is open until Sunday 1/20/13. Printed ballots are 
also being taken at library branches (included in packet). 
 
Personnel 
Jerry Darbyshire has been transferred from the Huntington branch to be the Haines 
library staff, replacing Heidi Hull who retired at the end of December. Kaitlyn Lofton, 
who was the Huntington substitute staff, has been hired as the primary Library Assistant 
for that branch. Jerry did some extra training with her through December for that 
purpose.  Tamarack Grammon has been hired to work 4.5 hours every Sunday.  
Senior staff Lindy Cloyd had previously worked that shift for 10 years and recently 
requested the reduction to her schedule. Tamarack will also be called upon to fill 
substitute shifts as needed. 
 
Professional Development 
I am making arrangements to go to the 2013 ALA MidWinter Conference held in Seattle 
this year from January 25-29, but only for purposes of visiting the Exhibit Hall. Exhibit 
Hall registration costs $35; the flight cost is approximately $300. There will be no 
lodging costs as I will be staying with family. 
 
The SDAO 2013 Annual Conference will be held Feb 8-10, Portland OR.  Board members 
are invited to review the program and attend if interested.  I do not plan to attend, but 
will be seeking copies of the program materials. 
 
The 2013 OLA/WLA Joint Conference will be held April 24-26, 2013 in Vancouver, WA. I 
will be attending along with two staff. 
 
Programs, Events & Services 
 
Technology 
On January 3, Sage Library System upgraded to version 2.3 of the integrated library 
system software Evergreen. This upgrade includes several back-end changes that will 
make staff's work more efficient. It also features a child-themed version of the online 
catalog. This new catalog has not yet been rolled out, as Sage is still working out kinks 
in the upgrade.   
 
Libraries of Eastern Oregon has received quotes to purchase two genealogy databases, 
Ancestry and Heritage Quest. A group of LEO libraries hopes to have these resources in 
place before the end of the fiscal year.  BCLD has an existing subscription to Heritage 
Quest.  I am interested in trying Ancestry for a couple of years to see if our users show 
a preference between these two similar products. 
 
Other 
Libraries will be closed Jan 21 2013 in observance of the MLK Jr. federal holiday.  
 
The Board is invited to participate in the annual Staff Bowlstice get-together on Jan 21 
at 4:00pm at Elkhorn Lanes.  This is our seasonal party.  We play two games and award 
prizes to top scorers. 
 
Three Directors are up for re-election in 2013: Della Steele, Betty Palmer, and Kyra 
Rohner. The filing deadline is in March, and the election is on May 21. 
 



Baker County Library District  
Board of Directors 

Regular Meeting Agenda - Annotated 
Monday, Jan 14, 2013, 7:00 – 8:30 pm 

 

Page 3 of 3 
 

 

Our Business Manager overlooked payment of payroll taxes recently. Christine will 
explain. 
 
Media Review / Discussion 

  
ii. Business & Financial Report     Hawes 

Review Statement of Income and Expenses   
Approve bills / Sign checks 

 
 

X. Agenda items for next meeting     Stokes 
 Rules of Conduct Policy (Revision) 
 Unattended Child Policy (Revision ) 
 Mandatory Reporting Policy (New) 
 2013-14 Budget Process, Budget Committee Membership 
 Board of Directors candidates 
 2012 Statistics 
 Janitorial Contract 

 
XI. Adjournment        Dielman 



Baker County Library District  
Board of Directors 

 Regular Meeting Minutes  
Monday, Dec 10, 2012, 7:00 – 8:30 pm 

Riverside Meeting Room, Baker County Public Library 
2400 Resort St, Baker City 
Gary Dielman, President 

 

Page 1 of 5 

 

 

  

Call To Order 
 

Gary Dielman, President called the regular meeting of the Board of Directors to 
order at 7:10.  The meeting was held in the Riverside Meeting Room at the 
Baker County Public Library, 2400 Resort Street, Baker City, Oregon.   Present 
were: Gary Dielman, Betty Palmer, and Della Steele, Directors; Perry Stokes, 
Library Director; and Christine Hawes, Business Manager.   
 

Agenda 
Approved 
 

Dielman asked for changes to the agenda.  No additions or changes were 
proposed. 

Minutes 
Approved 
 

Dielman stated that he had one correction to the previous minutes; Page 2 
under Governance Policy, the last paragraph of the topic, replacing the last 
sentence “Dielman tabled the resolution” to read “All agreed to defer 
consideration to the next meeting.”  Rohner-Ingram made a motion to 
approve the Regular Meeting Minutes of November 12, 2012 as corrected; 
Palmer seconded; passed unanimously. 
 

Public Comment 
 

Dielman noted for the record that there were no members of the public present.  
Stokes had no correspondence to share. 
 

Governance 
Policy and 
Resolution 2012-
13.004 
 

Stokes projected the proposed by-laws onto a screen.  He reviewed the by-
laws and Board Governance Policy Draft with the original text shown in black 
and proposed changes in red.  Dielman suggested that since we are governed 
by public meeting law, a more concise document could include just a brief 
statement of procedure and cite the ordinance with which every board member 
should be familiar.  Stokes explained that specifying legal duties shows both 
awareness and commitment.  With critical information included in the 
foundational document, new members and visitors can more easily gain an 
understanding of the organization rather than needing to refer to multiple other 
documents.  Steele stated that she likes having policy stated to read in front of 
her.  Palmer agreed that a new board member would find the proposed draft 
much easier to read and follow.  Discussion ensued.  Rohner-Ingram 
suggested corrections to the document related to how to properly cite statutes.  
Stokes made note of changes.  Dielman called for a motion.  Palmer made a 
motion to adopt the Board Governance Policy draft as amended with a 
copy of the Oregon Public Meeting Law attached and ordinance reference 
included; Rohner-Ingram seconded; passed unanimously.  Dielman signed 
Resolution 2012-13.004 Revising By-Laws to Board Governance Policy. 
 

Library Director 
Job Description 

Stokes stated that the Director Job Description would now be a separate 
document which he has drafted. A basic description of the position was 
originally found in the By-Laws.  For reference, he had a book of library job 



Baker County Library District  
Board of Directors 

 Regular Meeting Minutes  
Monday, Dec 10, 2012, 7:00 – 8:30 pm 

Riverside Meeting Room, Baker County Public Library 
2400 Resort St, Baker City 
Gary Dielman, President 

 

Page 2 of 5 

 

 

  

descriptions, and a copy of the 1985 Library Director job description updated in 
1992 and a copy of the 2007 Director job posting.   Dielman said he read 
through the entire job description and also stated he liked the selection 
guidelines.  Rohner-Ingram agreed that she liked it as written.  With no further 
discussion, Rohner-Ingram made a motion to approve the Job Description 
for the Library Director as written; Steele seconded; passed unanimously 
 

OLA Passport 
Program 

Stokes told the board that the SAGE Council approved the Passport Program 
for the region.  Stokes said he would like to try it.  He suggested monitoring use 
to see if any problems arise.  The OLA committee plans to review the program 
after a 3-year trial period.  Stokes likes the idea of getting a different card to 
use for this so patrons are easy to identify.  Sage will be creating a separate 
patron profile in our database to help differentiate such accounts.  Palmer 
made a motion to authorize the Baker County Library District to 
participate in the OLA Passport Program; Rohner-Ingram seconded; 
passed unanimously. 
 

OTEC Easement 
Request 

Stokes presented the OTEC easement proposal documents. The proposed 
easement may be in preparation for the underground utility project on Resort 
Street.  A transformer unit would be placed at the edge of the parking area in a 
landscape strip at the northwest corner of the building.  The map and 
illustration were reviewed.   A lengthy discussion continued about concerns 
including exact location of the unit and whether or not the easement would 
grant OTEC the right to cut down and/or trim trees on Library property.  The 
board directed Stokes to invite someone from OTEC to come to the next 
meeting to define what the easement entails and answer questions.  Stokes 
will contact OTEC. 
 

Administrative 
Reports: 
Director’s Report 
 

Stokes gave the following administrative reports: 
 
  Artist Contract – A notification of the expired Artist Contract and re-payment 
due was sent to Phillip Charette via USPS certified mail on 11/29/2012.  
Payment of $2,500 or a request for a payment schedule was stipulated as due 
by January 31, 2013.  The confirmation receipt form was returned with 
Charette’s signature dated 12/03/2012. 
  Winter Book Sale – The Friends’ book sale opened to the public on 
Saturday, December 1.  The Friends’ volunteers helped set up the sale and 
staff the sales desk the first weekend.  The rest of the time, purchases were 
brought to the library front desk.  Total sales numbers were not available. 
Stokes felt the book sale was slow this year but staff thought it went well.  One 
of the side benefits of the sale is organization of donations and reducing stock 



Baker County Library District  
Board of Directors 

 Regular Meeting Minutes  
Monday, Dec 10, 2012, 7:00 – 8:30 pm 

Riverside Meeting Room, Baker County Public Library 
2400 Resort St, Baker City 
Gary Dielman, President 

 

Page 3 of 5 

 

 

  

so the Miners’ Jubilee Sale is more manageable.   
   Personnel – Haines Branch staff, Heidi Hull, has announced her retirement 
effective December 31.  The position will be filled internally.   The Bookmobile 
was in the Twilight Parade on December 1.  It was decorated by the Friends 
and driven by bookmobile driver, Steve Kunze.  On the subject of Steve, while 
off-duty he slipped and fell crossing an icy road and was seriously injured.  He 
will be off work for several months for recuperation. Bookmobile Driver Reb 
Wilson will be covering Steve’s routes and training Branch staff Jerry 
Darbyshire for the duties as well. 
   ALA MidWinter Conference – the conference will be held in Seattle, 
January 25-29.  Stokes is considering attending.  There will be a huge vendor 
hall.  One vendor of particular interest is Envisionware.  The vendor advertises 
a comprehensive RFID security tag system and public computer management 
software. RFID is a goal to be able to leave DVDs in the cases on the shelves 
rather than having to file them behind the counter. 
   Programs & Events – A Hobbit Party is planned for Friday. The celebration 
coincides with the release of the movie.  Stokes asked the board to be sure to 
stop in the Children’s area and see the amazing Smaug the Dragon hanging in 
the entrance to the Children’s collection.  It was designed byYouth Services 
staff Melissa Shafer and crafted during library Story Time events. The kids 
have been doing Hobbitats, which are also on display.  Stokes said Melissa is 
to be commended for doing such fantastic work with the children.  
  Melissa, Courtney, Jim and Perry all plan to dress in Tolkien inspired 
costumes for the event. Mayor Dorrah and friends will be playing live music at 
2:00pm.  Movie tickets are being given away as prizes thanks to the support of 
the Friends of the Library and Eltrym Theatre.   
    Meeting Room Scheduling – Stokes reported receiving a complaint about 
schedule procedures recently.  There has been some confusion involving a 
large group with a regularly scheduled class that has squeezed out groups that 
had a prior reservation of the room. Stokes said better communication and 
confirmation is needed with regards to groups with recurring events. He is 
looking at software solutions that may be available. 
   Sage Library System – The Sage governance committee is looking at 
becoming a separate non-profit entity.  It currently is functional department of 
the EOU library.  Sage is revising the Memorandum of Understanding that is 
signed by each member institution when it joins the consortium. That MOU was 
last revised in 2004. 
   Leo Adler Grant Award -- Stokes announced that the Leo Adler Grant 
awarded the Library $15,000 for the teen room improvement project.  He had 
originally asked for $27,000 which included a media package for the meeting 
rooms.  The goals to update the teen room include making computer 



Baker County Library District  
Board of Directors 

 Regular Meeting Minutes  
Monday, Dec 10, 2012, 7:00 – 8:30 pm 

Riverside Meeting Room, Baker County Public Library 
2400 Resort St, Baker City 
Gary Dielman, President 

 

Page 4 of 5 

 

 

  

workspace more efficient, adding shelving for YA materials, installing new 
carpeting, and crafting a new entry that will mitigate conversation noise from 
the room. 
  Stokes asked the directors for feedback on the new agenda and annotated 
detail.  None had any suggestions. 
 

Business 
Manager’s Report 
 

  Hawes passed out check packets for signatures and reviewed the financial 
report passed out with the check packets.   
 
  Starting with an update on the November tax turnovers, the District received 
four tax turnovers totaling $682,475 or 79% of the budgeted revenues.  
Similarly, last year at this time we had received $683,474, 80% of the budget.  
At the time of the November meeting, we knew about two of the tax turnovers 
and that the US Bank Tax Anticipation Note had been paid in full.  The Inter-
fund loans have been paid back to the Other Funds totaling $50,500.  
Noteworthy checks include Ingram $5,053 book orders; Visa $4,488 most of 
which was DVD/movie orders ($1,289.30), building fluorescent lights ($991.91), 
adult book carts & baskets ($560) sponsored by the Friends; Pine Eagle 
Education District reimbursement $2,800 for Richland library improvements 
(discussed below); Hobbit programs included teen part $138.78 and kids 
project & dragon $199.91 to-date; Ed Staub $983.15 heating fuel for Haines 
and Halfway branches.  The current cash balance is $477,435 after paying 
tonight’s bills totaling $19,874 and repaying the loan. 
 
   Palmer asked about the check for $2,800 for work done at the Richland 
Branch by Mr. Poppalardo; the invoice attached had no detail.  Stokes will 
contact the Education District for proper reimbursement and request detail for 
the work. 
 
Checks were signed and approved. 
 

Next Meeting 
Date 

The next regular meeting will be January 14, 2013.  The audit report will be 
delivered by Kent Bailey at the January meeting. 

 

 

 

 



Baker County Library District  
Board of Directors 

 Regular Meeting Minutes  
Monday, Dec 10, 2012, 7:00 – 8:30 pm 

Riverside Meeting Room, Baker County Public Library 
2400 Resort St, Baker City 
Gary Dielman, President 

 

Page 5 of 5 

 

 

  

Adjourn 

 

The meeting was adjourned at 8:30pm. 

Respectfully submitted, 

 

Perry Stokes, 

Secretary to the Board 

 

PS/ch 

 



Job number: 31675 
AFTER RECORDING, RETURN TO: 
OREGON TRAIL ELECTRIC CO-OP  

PO Box 226  
Baker Ctiy, OR 97814 

 
RIGHT OF WAY EASEMENT 

 
 
 KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS, that the undersigned Baker County Library 
District, (Grantors), 2300 Resort St, Baker City for a good and valuable consideration, the receipt 
whereof is hereby acknowledged, do hereby grant unto OREGON TRAIL ELECTRIC CONSUMERS 
COOPERATIVE, a cooperative corporation, and to its successors or assigns, the right to enter upon the lands of 
the undersigned, situated in the County of Baker, State of Oregon, and more particularly described as a strip of 
land 15 feet in width whose centerline is located on the center of the electrical line as actually constructed in the 
following approximate location: 
 
Commencing in the West quarter corner of Section 16 Township 9 South Range 40 East 
of the Willamette Meridian, thence South 44 Degrees East 272 feet more or less to 
the point of beginning, thence easterly 15 feet to the end point  
 
and to construct, operate and maintain an electric transmission and/or distribution line or system on or under the 
above-described lands and/or in, upon or under all streets, roads or highways abutting said lands; to inspect and 
make such repairs, changes, alterations, improvements, removals from, substitutions and additions to its facilities 
as Cooperative may from time to time deem advisable, including, by way of example and not by way of 
limitation, the right to increase or decrease the number of conduits, wires, cables, handholes, manholes, 
connection boxes, transformers and transformer enclosures; to cut, trim and control the growth by chemical 
means, machinery or otherwise of trees and shrubbery located within (amount) feet of the center line of said line or 
system, or that may interfere with or threaten to endanger the operation and maintenance of said line or system 
(including any control of the growth of other vegetation in the right-of-way which may incidentally and 
necessarily result from the means of control employed); to keep the easement clear of all buildings, structures or 
other obstructions; and to license, permit or otherwise agree to the joint use or occupancy of the lines, system or, 
if any of said system is placed underground, of the trench and related underground facilities, by any other person, 
association or corporation; and to reasonably access the above-described lands over Grantors’ adjacent lands.   
 
 The undersigned agree that all the Cooperative’s poles, wires and other facilities installed in, upon or 
under the above-described lands shall remain the property of the Cooperative, removable at the option of the 
Cooperative, upon termination of service to or on said lands.   
 
 IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Grantors have set their hands this   day of    , 20___. 
 
 
___________________________________  ____________________________________ 
 
STATE OF OREGON )          This box reserved for County Clerk recording data 
          ) ss. 
County of ____________ ) 
 
The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before 
me this _____________________________ day of 
________________________________, 20_____,  
by ______________________________________. 
 
Before me:________________________________ 
    Notary Public for Oregon 
    My commission expires: ____________ 
 

(Place official notary seal in the space below) 

 





BAKER COUNTY LIBRARY 

Facilities Report/Quarterly Summary 

QE 12/31/2012 

 

 

1. Assess lighting needs and repair/replace lamps and fixtures as needed. 

___ __ Completed _____ On-going _____ Not planned 

 

Comments:  Just have a few more ballasts to replace. 

 

2. Evaluate plumbing needs and make repairs/replacements of fixtures as needed. 

_____ Completed ___ __ On-going _____ Not planned 

 

Comments:  Replaced faucet in Meeting Room and contractor repaired leaky 

toilet in Boys Restroom. 

 

3. Work with prison to provide improvement projects for inmate crew monthly. 

_____ Completed ___ __ On-going _____ Not planned 

 

Comments:  Trimmed trees and shrubs in Dec. 

 

4. Clean up and organize storage room. 

_____ Completed ___ __ On-going _____ Not planned 

 

Comments:  Progress made but more organizing remains. 

 

5. Spot-clean carpeting as needed using steam cleaner.  

_____ Completed ___ __ On-going _____ Not planned 

 

Comments:  Meeting Room and North Lobby done in Dec. 

 

6. Replace damaged acoustic ceiling tiles as needed. 

___ __ Completed _____ On-going _____ Not planned 

 

Comments: 

 

7. Empty outside garbage receptacles and keep in good repair. 

_____ Completed ___ __ On-going _____ Not planned 

 

Comments:  People love using our cans! 

 

 

8. Install Baby Changing tables in three restrooms. 

_____ Completed ___ __ On-going _____ Not planned 

 

Comments:  Second table will be installed next week. 



 

9. Maintain indoor plants on a regular basis. 

_____ Completed ___ __ On-going _____ Not planned 

 

Comments: 

 

10. Dig out two plugged drains in North parking lot. 

___ __ Completed _____ On-going _____ Not planned 

 

Comments: 

 

 

 

ACTIVITIES AT HAINES BRANCH 

 Re-lamped light fixtures 

 Spackled and repainted holes in meeting room walls 

 

Planned:  Contractor to repair can lights with no switch available. 

 

 

 

ACTIVITIES AT RICHLAND BRANCH 

 Re-lamped fixtures 

 Replaced entry fixture 

 Replaced faucet in restroom 

 

Planned:  Diffuser replacement and ballast repairs. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



“BIG READ IN BAKER” BALLOT 

More selections on other side… 

Now is your chance to vote for a favorite book candidate for the library’s “Big Read in Baker”.  A 
committee has whittled the National Endowment for the Arts Big Read book list down from 27 to a 
“shortlist” of ten selections. 
 
Just review the book options below, Mark your Top Choices (1,2,3, etc) and turn the ballot into library 
staff. 
 
Voting is open until midnight January 20 2013. 
 
The winning title will be the focus of a community-wide Big Read event being planned for the upcoming 
year.   
 
The Big Read is a program from the National Endowment of the Arts “designed to revitalize the role of 
literature in American culture and to encourage citizens to read for pleasure and enlightenment.” It 
provides citizens with the opportunity to read and discuss a single book within their communities. 
More information about the Big Read is available online at neabigread.org . 
  
“Big Read in Baker” Book Candidates:   Mark your Top Choices (1,2,3, etc) and turn the ballot into 
library staff. 
  

My Ántonia by Willa Cather. 
The spirited daughter of a Bohemian immigrant family plans to farm the untamed Nebraska 
land. Willa Cather's tale comes to us through the eyes of Ántonia's childhood friend, Jim 
Burden. 
"The time will come when Willa Cather will be ranked above Hemingway." -Leon Edel 
  
The Bridge of San Luis Rey  by Thornton Wilder. 
Thornton Wilder is the only writer to have won Pulitzer Prizes for both fiction and drama. His 
novel The Bridge of San Luis Rey and his play Our Town ask us to examine how we live our 
precarious, precious lives, whether in small-town America, eighteenth-century Peru, or 
anywhere else. 

  
The Call of the Wild by Jack London. 
The adventures of an unusual dog, part St. Bernard, part Scotch Shepherd, that was 
kidnapped and shipped off to Alaska to work on the Klondike Gold Rush. Buck the dog quickly 
learns how to survive in the wild and also learns the call of the wolf. This story of a struggle for 
survival is an unforgettable adventure. 

  
The Heart Is a Lonely Hunter by Carson McCullers. 
When she was only twenty-three, Carson McCullers's first novel created a literary sensation. 
She was very special, one of America's superlative writers who conjures up a vision of 
existence as terrible as it is real, who takes us on shattering voyages into the depths of the 
spiritual isolation that underlies the human condition. A teenage outcast, a drunken socialist, a 
black doctor, and a sad café owner confess their secrets to a deaf-mute, in this dramatic story 

of poverty and racism in a 1930s Georgia mill town. 
  
Love Medicine by Louise Erdrich. 
An eclectic range of comic and tragic voices narrate this powerful book about the enduring 
power of love. Erdrich leads the reader through the interwoven lives of generations of 
Kashpaws and Lamartines in North Dakota. 
  
The Maltese Falcon by Dashiell Hammett. 
First published in 1930, The Maltese Falcon stands today as one of the classics of both 
suspense literature and American writing.  Detective Sam Spade becomes embroiled with a 

http://www.neabigread.org/books.php
http://www.neabigread.org/
http://www.neabigread.org/books/myantonia/readers02.php
http://www.neabigread.org/books/thebridgeofsanluisrey/readers02.php
http://www.neabigread.org/books/callofthewild/readers02.php
http://www.neabigread.org/books/lonelyhunter/readers02.php
http://www.neabigread.org/books/erdrich/readers02.php
http://www.neabigread.org/books/maltesefalcon/readers02.php


“BIG READ IN BAKER” BALLOT 

More selections on other side… 

mysterious client, avenges the death of his partner, and chases a priceless treasure in this classic 
American private-eye novel. 
  

Sun, Stone, and Shadows: 20 Great Mexican ShortStories edited by Jorge F. Hernández. 
This anthology presents a superb selection of the finest Mexican short stories ever written, 
and offers a glimpse into a diverse and fascinating culture. Authors include Juan Rulfo, 
Octavio Paz, Rosario Castellanos, and Carlos Fuentes. Through these pages, readers will 
tour the real and the unreal, the faithfully rendered and the fantastic, as well as the tangible 
past of Mexican history. They will also travel between urban reflections on everyday life and 

intimate inventions that set Mexico apart from other landscapes, other cultures, and other literatures. 
  

The Thief and the Dogs by Naguib Mahfouz. 
First published in 1961, this novel by a Nobel Prize-winning author tells the story of a man 
who blames an unjust society for his ill fortune. He reverts to old, thieving habits, and 
eventually brings himself to destruction in a cruel world.  
"[Naguib Mahfouz] is not only a Hugo and a Dickens, but also a Galsworthy, a Mann, a Zola, 
and a Jules Romains." --Edward Said, "The London Review of Books" 
  
True Grit by Charles Portis. 
A classic Western, True Grit recounts the backcountry adventure of a one-eyed marshal, 
"Rooster” Cogburn, and a spirited fourteen-year-old, Mattie Ross, as they seek to avenge the 
death of Mattie's father.  
"Like Mark Twain's Huckleberry Finn and Thomas Berger's Little Big Man, Charles Portis's 
True Grit captures the naive elegance of the American voice." --Jonathan Lethem 

  
A Wizard of Earthsea by Ursula K. LeGuin. 
Ursula K. Le Guin is one of Oregon's most prominent writers. In the first book of her widely 
admired fantasy series, only the power of language can restore balance to a dangerous world. 
 "The magic of Earthsea is primal; the lessons of Earthsea remain as potent, as wise, and as 
necessary as anyone could dream."--Neil Gaiman 
 

http://www.neabigread.org/books/sunstoneandshadows/readers02.php
http://www.neabigread.org/books/thethiefandthedogs/readers02.php
http://www.neabigread.org/books.php
http://www.neabigread.org/books/awizardofearthsea/readers02.php
http://www.oregonauthors.org/authors/author.php?author_id=138







































